



Praba Anandasundaram

Details

Meibergdreef 658, 1105AX
Amsterdam, The Netherlands

T: +31 6 44428372

E: info@praba-visuals.com

W: <https://praba-visuals.com>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/praba-anandasundaram>

Language

Dutch - English - Tamil

About me

Since I was of young age I always had the passion to make the unreal, real. But also the other way around. In my free time I like to practice photography. I make use of the knowledge I have about it in addition to the technical things I know about cameras to make my shots look as photorealistic as possible.

At the moment I'm studying Visual Effects at the Netherlands Film Academy with a specialization in Compositing. I'm also developing skills in Layout, FX, Lighting and Supervising.

I feel comfortable working in groups and function as a team player, though am also liberated and archive excellent results working alone. No matter what circumstances I'm in I always keep a positive mindset and strive for perfection.

Personal Skills

- Social
- Teamplayer
- Solution oriented
- Ambitious
- Motivated
- Independent
- Flexible
- Caring

Software Knowledge

- Nuke
- Houdini/Solaris
- Arnold
- Renderman
- Shotgun
- DaVinci Resolve
- Premiere Pro
- Maya
- Redshift
- Mantra
- Deadline
- Ftrack
- After Effects
- Windows, macOS & Linux

Work Experience

<https://www.imdb.com/name/nm9355668/>

<https://vimeo.com/704735749> (contact me for password)



GHOST VFX

Copenhagen, Denmark

- **Digital Compositor**
Freelance Remote (Side job next to school)
Feb 2022 - Apr 2022
- Star Trek Discovery S4
- **Digital Compositor**
Freelance Remote (Side job next to school)
Sep 2021 - Oct 2021
- Star Wars: The Book of Boba Fett
- **Compositing Internship**
On-site Fulltime Intern
Sep 2021 - Oct 2021
- Netflix: Locke and Key S2



FILMMORE

Amsterdam, Netherlands

- **Digital Compositor**
Part-time
Feb 2018 - Aug 2018
- **Compositing Internship**
On-site Fulltime Intern
Sep 2017 - Feb 2018

Education



Netherlands Film Academy

Bachelor's degree, Visual Effects
2018 - Present



Mediacollege Amsterdam

Diploma MBO4 Audio Visual Specialist
2014 - 2018